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TO:   ALL PROPOSERS OF RECORD 

 

FROM: Beta Group, Inc. 

  315 Norwood Park South 

  Norwood, MA 02062 

 

RE:    ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFQ 2017-04 DOCUMENTS FOR 

  TOWN OF LINCOLN, RHODE ISLAND 

  PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND  

MANAGEMENT OF WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

   

   

DATE:  September 29, 2016 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This addendum shall be made part of the RFQ Documents as of September 29, 2016. 

 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW 

AND RETURNING IT TO THIS OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT ADennehy@BETA-inc.com. 

FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT THE PROPOSER TO DISQUALIFICATION.   

 

 

 

 

Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

 

Title ___________________________________ 

 

Company ___________________________________  

 

Date  ___________________________________ 
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

 

The following is a summary of the issues discussed at the Pre-Proposal Conference held on 

September 27, 2012 at 9:00 AM at the Lincoln Town Hall and during Wastewater Facilities 

(Pump Stations ) Tours. 

 

Attendees: 

Michael Gagnon, - Town of Lincoln 

Leslie Quish – Town of Lincoln  

Johm Oatley – Veolia 

Don Benz – Veolia 

Andy Dennehy – Beta Group, Inc. Peter Kolokithas – Weston & Sampson  

Damir Uzelac – Beta Group, Inc. 

Paul Rodman - Veolia 

Stephen Cushing – Weston & Sampson 

Paul Provost - Weston & Sampson 

 

 

1. Overview of Request for Qualification (RFQ) 

a. The Town of Lincoln (Town) invites the submittal of proposal-based qualifications 

from qualified firms interested in providing full service Operations, Maintenance and 

Management Services for Wastewater Facilities. 

b. The Town intends to contract company interested in providing full service operations, 

maintenance and management services for 32 pumping stations (PS), 100 miles of 

gravity sewer, 7 miles of force mains and associated infrastructure and appurtenances. 

c. The length of the Contract for Operation, Maintenance and Management of 

Wastewater Facilities shall be for three (3) years with the option to renew for an 

additional period of two (2) years subject to approval by the Town’s governing 

authorities, not to exceed a total contract time of fifteen (5) years. 

d. Responses to this RFQ must consist of two (2) separate documents in two (2) separate 

sealed envelopes: 

i. Qualifications and Technical Approach 

ii. Price Proposal 

e. Proposer shall fill out Minimum Evaluation Criteria sheet, and include this sheet in 

the technical proposal submittal. These are “pass-fail criteria – proposals which do 

not meet all of these criteria will not be reviewed. 

f. Proposer shall fill out Comparative Evaluation Criteria. 

g. Proposals will be evaluated by a Selection Committee. 
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h. Submissions received in response to this RFQ will be evaluated based on the 

contractor’s: 

i. Corporate capabilities and ability to perform the proposed services 

ii. Experience in providing these and/or similar services 

iii. Financial qualifications 

iv. Technical Approach 

v. Price Proposal 

i. Each proposer’s submission will be reviewed for completeness and responsiveness to 

the RFQ requirements.   

j. Based on its review and evaluation of the statements of qualifications, the Town will 

select the most qualified Contractor to begin negotiations.  

k. The selection will be based on the Contractor’s demonstrated ability to technically 

and financially perform the services outlined in this document. 

 

2. General Information 

a. Proposals Due – October 11, 2016 at 10:00 AM. No proposals will be accepted 

after the date and time specified. 

b. Pre-Proposal Conference and Wastewater (Pump Station) Facilities Tours on 

September 27, 2016. 

c. Written questions/requests for information must be received by 5:00PM EST, 

September 30, 2016 

d. Oral Presentations/Interview (if required), TBD 

e. Proposer shall submit insurance certificates and compliance with Federal, State 

and Local Laws and ordinances, including the payment of prevailing wages. 

f. Surety in the form of a bank check, bid bond or certified check in the amount of 

five percent (5%) of the total price proposal must be submitted with each price 

proposal. 
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3. Questions 

3.1 Questions during Pre-Proposal Conference and SCADA System Overview 

Q.  Are there any licenses required?  

A.  No. The Town does not own or operate any municipal wastewater treatment facilities. All 

sewage flow conveyed by the Town facilities is directed to the Narragansett Bay 

Commission (NBC) system for treatment.   

 

Q. What is the existing monitoring system?   

A. Town has SCADA system implemented which includes monitoring all pump stations with 

head end in Town Hall.  

 

Q. Can SCADA head end software features be customized?  

A. The software system has ability to be changed by SCADA integrator. 

 

Q. Does SCADA software system allow for controlling pump operations or is it monitoring 

only?  

A. As of now, Town only can monitor pump station operations. The system has ability to be 

controlled but Town currently does not use that feature.  Expansion to a controlled system 

would require work to be undertaken by the SCADA integrator. 

 

Q. How are alarms monitored? 

A. The Town has standardized SCADA at all stations that monitors alarms. 

 

Q. Can software be used remotely with other devices such as tablets, smartphones etc.? 

A. Yes, SCADA is web-based. 

 

Q. Who does maintain/vendor of SCADA software?  

A.  Advanced Controls, Inc., Pittsburgh, PA 

 

Q. Are engine/generators part of preventive maintenance? 

A. Yes 

 

Q. Any automated gas metering? 

A. Combustible gas meters are located at the major pump stations. 

 

Q. Is the panel software from the same SCADA manufacturer as the head end? 

A. Yes 

 

Q. Is landscaping and snow removal maintenance included in the scope?  

A. No. Grounds maintenance, including snow plowing and grass mowing services will be 

done by the Town.  The Town will not shovel for Contractor Personnel access. 

 

Q. What model are pumps and how many pumps? How many HP? 

A. For pump models and sizes, see Wastewater Collection System Operations and 

Maintenance Manual (O&M).   

 



-5- 

 

Q. Are there back up engine/generators at all stations? 

A. No. Submersible pump stations do not have backup generators, with the exception of 

Davies, Sables and Butterfly stations. All major (Wet/Dry pits) pump stations and the Lower 

River Road Pump Station have backup engine/generators. Town owns three portable backup 

generators to serve pump stations without engine/generators, if needed. These will be 

available for the Contractor’s use.  The portable generators are as follows: 

 

Generator 1:  Generac Model SDO 1989 

Generator 2: Generac Model SDO 1989 

Generator 3: Kohler Model 45REOZT4  

 

Q. What are the major stations? 

A. The major stations are: 

 

1. Kirkbrae (currently being rehabilitated) 

2. Angell Road North (currently being rehabilitated) 

3. Maria Street (currently being rehabilitated) 

4. Angell Road South (Rehabilitated in 2014) 

5. Great Road South (Rehabilitated in 2014) 

 

Q. Are there grinders installed at any stations? 

A. No.  

 

Q. What stations have VFD’s? 

A. All major stations and Lower River Road have VFD’s.  Only two submersible stations 

have VFD’s. 

 

Q. Is sediment debris disposal included in the scope? 

A. Yes 

 

Q. Are generators connected to SCADA? 

A. No 

 

Q. Who is provider? 

A. Cox. 

 

Q. Generally, are there many blockages in sewers? How do you handle blockages? 

A. There are some blockages, although they’re not excessive. Sewers are cleaned when 

needed and replaced if required. 

 

Q. Do you have many odor complaints? 

A. We have complaints from time to time, however excessive complaints or recurrent 

concerns about odors were not identified for any specific location.  

 

Q. How are complaints handled? Any existing law suits? 

A. No, there are no any law suits. All legitimate complaints or damages are covered by 

insurance. 
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Q. Is Individual Sewage Disposal Systems (ISDS) included under maintenance? 

A. No. ISDS are considered as private system, Town owns section from main to clean out. 

Septage generated in Town is privately hauled for disposal. 

 

Q. Structure/building maintenance is part of the scope? 

A. All buildings and structures are part of the system wastewater facilities are included in 

scope. 

 

Q. Do stations have bypass connections? 

A. All major pump stations either have bypass connections or will after rehabilitation. 

 

Q. Does SCADA has ability to monitor gas meter? 

A. Yes.  

 

Q. Do stations have intrusion alarms?  

A. The major ones do, but most are disabled currently. 

 

Q. Do you have shape files of sewers and manholes? Can they be provided? 

A. Yes, all available shape files will be provided for proposal preparation only. 

 

Q. Is there any sewer system evaluation, investigation, I/I studies done? Can they be shared 

with us? 

A. Yes, an I/I Study and a Sewer System Evaluation (SSES) has been completed. These can 

be found at http://www.betaftp.com/FTP/From-BETA/Lincoln-Dennehy/RFQ%202017-

04%20Addendum%201%20Documents/ 

 

Q. Did Town performed manhole inspections?  

A. Manhole inspections were done as part of the Phase II of the SSES. The Manhole 

inspections reports are provided in Addendum Documents.  

 

Q. Does RFQ call for 5 days/week full time O&M or 7 days/week full time O&M? 

A. It is 5 days/week full time O&M. Emergency response is 7 days/week. 

 

4. Addendum Documents  

The following documents are provided as part of this Addendum and they are available on 

CD: 

 

 Design drawings of major pump station 

 Existing shape files of sewer system 

 I/I Study (SSES) Report 

 Manhole Inspection Reports 

http://www.betaftp.com/FTP/From-BETA/Lincoln-Dennehy/RFQ%202017-04%20Addendum%201%20Documents/
http://www.betaftp.com/FTP/From-BETA/Lincoln-Dennehy/RFQ%202017-04%20Addendum%201%20Documents/

